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EXHIBIT B
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From: Mallory, Arnetta (NSD) [mailto: Arnetta.Mallory(@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 12:33 PM

To: Gene Schaerr <gschaerr@schaerr-duncan.com>

Subject: NSD FOIA #17-267 Schaerr

Gene Schaerr
1717 K Street NW, Suite 900
Washington, DC 20006-5349

Re: FOIA/PA #17-267
Dear Ms. Schaerr:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated August 3, 2017 pertaining to

1. All policies, procedures, and reports involving the process for unmasking, or requesting unmasking, including
reports on any incidents of policy violations, from January 1, 2015 to
February 1, 2017. 2. All documents concerning the unmasking, or any request for unmasking, of any person
listed below, from January 1, 2015 to February 1, 2017:
Steve Bannon
. Rep. Lou Barletta
Rep. Marsha Blackburn
. Florida Attorney General Pam Bondi

Rep. Chris Collins
Rep. Tom Marino
. Rebekah Mercer
. Steven Mnuchin

Rep. Devin Nunes

Reince Priebus

Anthony Scaramucci

Peter Thiel
. Donald Trump Jr.
. Eric Trump
Ivanka Trump
. Jared Kushner
. Rep. Sean Duffy
Rep. Trey Gowdy

Rep. Dennis Ross
Pastor Darrell C. Scott
. Kiron Skinner
3. All documents concerning the upstreaming of the names of any individual listed in Question 2 above, from
January 1, 2015 to February 1, 2017. 4. Copies of any materials sent in response to any inquiry from the
House Intelligence Committee regarding unmasking from January 1, 2017 to August 1, 2017. Our FOIA office
received your Freedom of Information Act request on August 5, 2017.
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Our policy is to process FOIA requests on a first-in, first-out basis. Consistent with this policy, every
effort will be made to respond to your request as quickly as possible. The actual processing time will depend
upon the complexity of the request, whether it involves sensitive or voluminous records, and whether
consultations with other agencies or agency components are appropriate.

Sincerely,

Arnetta Mallory
Government Information Specialist



